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Mr. Stefan Kisser 
WE-EF Lighting  
Business Development 
6/13 Downward Street  
3195 Braeside, Victoria 
 

 
Dear Stefan Kisser,  

RE: AEMO Unmetered Load Table Registration – WE-EF 30W 
VLR130 LED-48 Decorative Luminaire 

The ACT Government represented by Transport Canberra & City Services 
Directorate (TCCS) supports the proposal to use the following WE-EF 
underpass lighting product and the application for inclusion on the National 
Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Load Tables for Unmetered 
Connection Points in accordance with the Unmetered Load Guide: 

The following luminaire is supported for installation on the Territory streetlight 
network:  

• VLR130 48LED 30W/225mA 
 

Kindly advise us as soon as it has been load tested by AEMO and included in 
the AEMO load table.  

If you have any questions on the subject you may contact me electronically at 
Shelly.Fraser@act.gov.au or on (02) 6207 9020. 

  

  Yours Sincerely,   

   

 

 

 

Shelly Fraser   

 A/g Executive Branch Manager 

Transport Canberra & City Services Directorate - Roads ACT 

 18 August 2021 




